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Science Museum 



The Science Museum is one of the three major museums on Exhibition Road, South 
Kensington, London in the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea. The museum is a 
major London tourist attraction, attracting 2.7 million visitors annually. 

Like other publicly funded national museums in the United Kingdom, the Science Museum 
does not charge for admission. Temporary exhibitions, however, do usually incur an 
admission fee. It is part of the National Museum of Science and Industry, having merged with 
the Museum of Science and Industry, Manchester in 2012. 

 

A museum was founded in 1857 under Bennet Woodcroft from the collection of the Royal 
Society of Arts and surplus items from the Great Exhibition as part of the South Kensington 
Museum, together with what is now the Victoria and Albert Museum.  It included a collection 
of machinery which became the Museum of Patents in 1858, and the Patent Office Museum 
in 1863.  This collection contained many of the most famous exhibits of what is now the 
Science Museum. In 1883, the contents of the Patent Office Museum were transferred to the 
South Kensington Museum. In 1885, the Science Collections were renamed the Science 
Museum and in 1893 a separate director was appointed.  The Art Collections were renamed 
the Art Museum, which eventually became the Victoria and Albert Museum. 

When Queen Victoria laid the foundation stone for the new building for the Art Museum, she 
stipulated that the museum be renamed after herself and her late husband.  This was initially 
applied to the whole museum, but when that new building finally opened ten years later, the 
title was confined to the Art Collections and the Science Collections had to be divorced from 
it.  On June 26, 1909 the Science Museum, as an independent entity, came into existence.  
The Science Museum’s present quarters, designed by Sir Richard Allison, were opened to the 
public in stages over the period 1919–28.  This building was known as the East Block, 
construction of which began in 1913 and temporarily halted by World War I.  As the name 
suggests it was intended to be the first building of a much larger project, which was never 
realised.  

 



 

The museum is adjacent to the Natural History Museum and used to be connected to it by a 
public corridor, which is now closed. The closest London Underground station is South 
Kensington; a subway connects the museums to the station. 

At the front of the museum to the east is Exhibition Road. Immediately to the south is 
Museum Lane and the Natural History Museum. To the rear is Queen's Gate and to the north 
is Imperial College. 

 

Open and free  
Open every day except 24 to 26 December  
10.00 to 18.00 (last entry 17.15)  

 



 


